From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: RE: Checklist and Evaluation Procedures from SHA-3
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:11:33 PM
Attachments: PQC submission eval procedure.doc

You're not going to lock it all up?!?! ©
| only changed my name from the old to the new procedure doc (replace with attached).

Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 2:23 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: Checklist and Evaluation Procedures from SHA-3

Sara,
See my modified versions. I’'m not going to be locking everything up in a safe!

Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Checklist and Evaluation Procedures from SHA-3

Hey Dustin,
Here are a couple of things Shu-jen put together for SHA-3. Not sure if you’ve already thought about

something along these lines or if these could be helpful in sorting submissions.

Sara
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PQC Submissions Evaluation Procedure

Early submissions (by 9/30/17):

1. Dustin receives a submission package. He checks the package in general, and the Cover Sheet and IP Statements specifically. Then he checks off items that are completely specified, and mark any deficiencies in the Checklist.


2. If the submission is not electronic, Dustin makes a copy of the submission.  Dustin stores the original submission package, and sends an acknowledgement email letting the submitters know we received their submission.

3. Dustin assigns a technical team to assess the technical contents for submission completeness. Dustin will also provide a checklist for the reviewer(s) to use.

4. The review at this stage is aimed to determine whether a submission is “complete and proper”, not to determine the technical merits. Therefore, the reviewers shall focus on whether a submission meets the specific requirements stated in Sections 2.B.1 through 2.B.6 and Section 3. These sections are highlighted in red in the Checklist; the technical reviewers are requested to review only these sections. The reviewers shall mark any deficiencies in the submission package or check off completed items.

5. When a reviewer finishes a review, he/she shall report the results of the completed Checklist to Dustin.


6. The optical media will be stored for Larry Bassham to check for submission completeness (Reference and Optimized implementations, KATs, etc.). Larry shall check off items that are completely specified, or mark any deficiencies in the Checklist.


7. Once a submission has been reviewed by the various teams, Dustin will review all the checklists and determine whether a submission is “complete and proper”. He will consult the review teams if conflicting views have been expressed on a submission.

8. If a submission is “complete and proper”, Dustin will send an email notification to the submitters, as well as notify Sara Kerman to post the package after the final submission deadline (which is Nov. 31, 2017). If any deficiency is found in a package, Dustin will notify the submitter before 10/31/2017 so that the package can be amended.

Submissions received after 9/30/17 but before the final submission deadline:

1. Dustin receives a submission package. He checks the package in general, and the Cover Sheet and IP Statements specifically. Then he checks off items that are completely specified, and mark any deficiencies in the Checklist. If a deficiency is found, the package is rejected and the submitter is notified; otherwise, Dustin proceeds to Step 2.


2. [Same as Steps 2-7 above.]


3. [Same as Step 8 above with the exception that a package that is not “complete and proper” will be discarded and the submitter is notified of the rejection.]

Submissions received after 11/30/17 – Dustin will discard late submissions and notify the submitters.


